## BELMOND RESERVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

	March 12, 2020 Minutes of Public	Hearing and Regular Meeting
	Minutes of the Public Hearing and Regula	r Meeting
Community Develop	and Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervoment District was held on <b>Thursday, Marc</b> eated at 2005 Pan Am Circle, Suite 300, Tamp	<b>h 12, 2020 at 2:00 p.m.</b> at the
1. CALL TO C	RDER	
	he Public Hearing and Regular Meeting of t community Development District to order on	1
<b>Board Members Pr</b>	esent and Constituting a Quorum:	
Jeff Hills	Chair	via conference call
Nick Dister	Vice Chair	
Ryan Motko	Supervisor	
Steve Luce	Supervisor	
Staff Members Pres	sent:	
Brian Lamb	District Manager, Meritus	
Brian Howell	District Manager, Meritus	
Alex Wolfe	Accounting Manager, Meritus	
Tonja Stewart	District Engineer, Stantec	via conference call
There were no memb	pers of the general public in attendance.	
2. PUBLIC CC	DMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS	
There were no public	e comments on agenda items.	
3. RECESS TO	) PUBLIC HEARING	
Mr. Lamb directed th	ne Board to recess to the public hearing.	

## 42 4. PUBLIC HEARING ON LEVYING DEBT ASSESSMENTS 43 A. Open the Public Hearing on Levying Debt Assessments

44 45 MOTION TO: Open the public hearing. 46 MADE BY: Supervisor Motko 47 **SECONDED BY:** Supervisor Dister 48 DISCUSSION: None further 49 **RESULT**: Called to Vote: Motion PASSED 50 4/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously 51 52 **B.** Staff Presentations 53 54 Mr. Lamb reviewed the resolution with the Board and recommended proceeding with initiating 55 and levying the master assessments across all of the properties in the District. 56 57 **C.** Public Comments 58 59 There were no members of the general public present. 60 61 D. Consideration of Resolution 2020-31; Levying Debt Assessments 62 The Board reviewed the resolution. 63 64 MOTION TO: Approve Resolution 2020-31. 65 MADE BY: 66 Supervisor Hills SECONDED BY: 67 Supervisor Dister DISCUSSION: None further 68 **RESULT**: Called to Vote: Motion PASSED 69 70 4/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously 71 72 E. Close the Public Hearing on Adopting Uniform Method of Collection 73

MOTION TO:	Close the public hearing.
MADE BY:	Supervisor Motko
SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Dister
DISCUSSION:	None further
RESULT:	Called to Vote: Motion PASSED
	4/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously

80 81

82 83	5. RETURN AND PROCEED TO REGULAR MEETING		
83 84	Mr. Lamb directed the Board to return and proceed to the regular meeting.		
85			
86 87	6 BUSI	NESS ITEMS	
88		ngineer's Report	
89			
90 01	Mr. Lamb rev	viewed the Engineer's	report with the Board.
91			
92		MOTION TO:	Approve the Engineer's Report in substantial form.
93		MADE BY:	Supervisor Dister
94		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Motko
95		DISCUSSION:	None further
96		RESULT:	Called to Vote: Motion PASSED
97			4/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously
98			
99	B. Fi	rst Supplemental As	sessment Methodology Report
100		<b>- - - -</b>	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
101	Mr. Lamb rev	viewed the First Suppl	lemental Assessment Methodology Report with the Board.
102		<b>I</b>	
103		MOTION TO:	Approve the First Supplemental Assessment
104			Methodology Report for the 2020 bonds in
105			substantial form.
106		MADE BY:	Supervisor Dister
107		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Luce
108		DISCUSSION:	None further
109		RESULT:	Called to Vote: Motion PASSED
110			4/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously
			5
111	~ ~		
112	<b>C. C</b>		lution 2020-32; Delegated Bond Award
113 114			ipplemental Trust Indenture urchase Contract
114			nary Limited Offering Memorandum
116			ling Disclosure Agreement
117			e
118	Mr. Lamb rev	viewed the resolution	and exhibits with the Board.
119			

120			
121 122 123 124 125 126		MOTION TO: MADE BY: SECONDED BY: DISCUSSION: RESULT:	Approve Resolution 2020-32 in substantial form. Supervisor Motko Supervisor Luce None further Called to Vote: Motion PASSED 4/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously
127 128 129 130 131 132		eneral Matters of the	
132 133 134 135 136 137 138 139 140 141 142 143 144 145	A. Co B. Co 20, 20 C. Co Febru D. Co 2020 E. Co F. Re	onsideration of Cont 019 onsideration of Boar 0ary 6, 2020 onsideration of Boar	Organizational Meeting Minutes December 20, 2019 inued Special Organizational Meeting Minutes December d of Supervisors Landowners Election Meeting Minutes d of Supervisors Regular Meeting Minutes February 6, ations and Maintenance Expenditures January 2020 atements for Month Ending January 31, 2020
146 147 148 149 150 151		MOTION TO: MADE BY: SECONDED BY: DISCUSSION: RESULT:	Approve the Consent Agenda. Supervisor Motko Supervisor Luce None further Called to Vote: Motion PASSED 4/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously
152 153 154 155 156 157 158 159 160 161	A. Di B. Di C. Di	DOR AND STAFF R istrict Counsel istrict Engineer istrict Manager o additional reports fr	

162	9. SUPE	RVISOR REQUES	ГS	
163 164	There were no	o supervisor requests a	at this time	
165		o superviser requests (		
166				
167	<b>10. PUB</b>	LIC COMMENTS		
168				
169	There were no public comments.			
170 171				
171	11. ADJOURNMENT			
173		<b>UUNIMENT</b>		
174		MOTION TO:	Adjourn.	
175		MADE BY:	Supervisor Motko	
176		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Dister	
177		DISCUSSION:	None further	
178		RESULT:	Called to Vote: Motion PASSED	
179			4/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously	
180		L <u></u>		
181				

*Please note the entire meetir	ng is available on disc.
*These minutes were done in	summary format.
considered at the meeting is	appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of uding the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be
Meeting minutes were appronutes of the approximation meeting held on05	ved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly /07/2020
noticed meeting neid on	·
Review Law L	Jeffery S. Hills
<u>Brian (amb</u> Signature	Signature
8	Jeffery S. Hills
Brian Lamb	
Printed Name	Printed Name
Title:	Title:
<sup>×</sup> Secretary	□ Chairman
Assistant Secretary	🗆 Vice Chairman
	Recorded by Records Administrator
	Brittany Crutchfield
	Signature
	05/08/2020
	Date
Belmond Reserve	
Community Development District SEAL Established December 11, 2019 Hillsborough County, Florida	